PALESTINE

Nxas . 185

NOTICE OF MEETING
Palestine Economic Development Board Agenda
Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 11:30 a.m.
@ PEDC OFFICE
100 Willow Creek Parkway, Suite A
Palestine, Texas 75801

All agenda items are subject to action.

EETING —11:30 A M

A.

o

o

o

CALL TO ORDER: The Palestine Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on
this agenda as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074

(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic
Development) to wit:

CITIZEN INPUT:

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Minutes from PEDC Board Meeting
conducted on April 20" and Special Meeting on May 11, 2017.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Financial Report for April 2017,

BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING:
1. Economic Development Report

2. Main Street Report

3. Tourism Marketing Report

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Community Development Grant Program
of the PEDC.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Fagade Improvement Grant Program of
the PEDC.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Broker/Realtor Policy for land sales in
Willow Creek Business Park.

Page 1 of 2



I. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Easement request for access to 48.958 acres more or
less, out of William S. McDonald Survey, A-43, Anderson County, Texas.

J. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Relating to Proposed Engagement Letter for Legal
Services from the Nichols Firm, PLLC.

K. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING: Possible future acceptance of

commercial and/or residential properties that have been placed into trust by the taxing entities in Palestine
and Anderson County.

L. Executive Session (Closed Session): The Board will retire into Executive Session pursuant to the
provisions of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §51.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Estate) and 551.087
(Deliberations regarding economic development).

1. Discussion regarding easement litigation.

2. Discussion regarding Project Clean Slate.
3. Discussion regarding Project Freezer Burn.
4. Discussion regarding Project Hydrate.

5. Discussion regarding Project Freedom.

Reconvene into Open Session

M. TAKE ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Discussion and possible action regarding easement litigation.
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Clean Slate.
3. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freezer Burn.
4. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Hydrate.
5. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freedom.

N. ADJOURN

CERTIFICATION
| certify that this agenda was posted at the main entrance of the Palestine Economic Development
Corporation located at 100 Willow Creek Parkway, Suite A, on or before May 22", 2017 at 11:30 a.m. in
accordance wi}%pter of the Texas Government Code.

7% By ZZ/Zd/ 7/ //.'Q_Sq, ",

Tom Manskey, PEDC Exefitive Director " Date ) Time

In compliance with the ericans with Disabilities Act, the City of Palestine will provide for reasonable
accommodations for persons attending PEDC meetings. Requests for accommodations or interpretive

services must be made 48 hours prior to the meetings. Please contact the PEDC office for further
information at 903-729-4100.

Page 2 of 2



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT =
PALESTINE
)Z"YAS # 180‘6

Minutes from April 20, 2017 Board Meseting
Palestine Economic Development Corparation Board of Directors

Meeting — 11:33 am call to order

Aftendance Record:
Larry Weber

Alan Herrington
Linda Dickens
John McDonald
Paul Morris

Michael Page
Thamas Wright

Others Attending:

Tom Manskey

Greg Laudadio

Mary Raum

Sherrl McDonald, JEDC
Darrel Weir

A. Callto Order

The Palestine Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into executive session
at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on this agenda as
authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 5§51.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074

(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations and Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic
Development) to wit:

B. Citizen Input
None

C. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Motion to apprave minutes from March 16, 2017 PEDC Board meeting made by Paul Morris and
seconded by John McDonald, with unanimous vote to approve minutes.

D. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Motion to approve the March 2017 Financial Report was made by Alan Herrington and seconded by Paul
Morris, with unanimous vote to approve financial report.

Page 10of 3



E. Briefing and Discussion Concerning;
Economic Development Report provided by Tom Manskey.
Main Street Report provided by Greg Laudadio.
Tourism Report provided by Mary Raum.

F. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Community Development Grant Program of the PEDC. No aclion taken.

G. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Fagade Grant Program for PEDC. No action taken.
H. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning;
Provider of Legal Services for PEDC. No action taken. May 4" meeting with lawyers.

I. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Potential bylaw changes or amendments. No action taken.

J.  Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:

Willow Creek Business Park Properly Owners Association. No action taken.

K. Executive Session —~ The Board will retire into executive session pursuant to the provisions of the Texas
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in section 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property and Section 551.087 (Deliberations regarding economic development).

Executive Session began at 12:29 pm. Tapics included:

Discussion regarding easement litigation
Project Freezer Burn

Discussion regarding Project Hydrate
Discussion regarding Project Freedom

SN

Reconvene into Open Session at 1:30 pm

L. Take action from Executive Session

1. Discussion and possible action regarding easement litigation - Alan Herringlon made motion and
seconded by Linda Dickens to renegotiate to close out condemnation case and negotiate fees.

2. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Clean Slate — no action taken.

3. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freezer Burn — no action taken.

4. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Hydrate — no action taken.

Page 2 0of 3



5. Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freedom - no action taken.

M. Adjourn - adjourned at 1:33 pm

PEDC Board President, Larry Weber Date Time

PEDC Administrative Assistant, Terry Johnson Date Time

Page 30of 3



&\é:XAS /

‘*«-«..““-—'--—""

Minutes from May 11, 2017 Board Meeting
Palestine Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors

Meeting — 11:35 am call to order

Attendance Record:
Larry Weber

Alan Herrington
John McDonald
Paul Morris

Michael Page
Thomas Wright

Others Attending:

Tom Manskey

Terry Johnson

Ann Connor, City Council
Joe Baxter, City Council

A. Call to Order
The Palestine Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into executive session
at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on this agenda as
authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations and Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic
Development) to wit:

B. Citizen Input
Larry Weber recognized and congratulated our new city councilmen, Ann Connor and Joe Baxter. Both
were elected in the May 2017 race.

C. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:
Artwork for PEDC Caboose

D. Consideration and Possible Action Concerning:
Legal services for PEDC.

Page 1 0of 2



E. Executive Session — The Board will retire into executive session pursuant to the provisions of the Texas
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in section 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property and Section 551.087 (Deliberations regarding economic development).

Executive Session began at 12:32 pm. Topics included:

ahwh =~

Discussion regarding easement litigation
Discussion regarding Project Clean Slate
Discussion regarding Project Freezer Burn
Discussion regarding Project Hydrate
Discussion regarding Project Freedom.

Reconvene into Open Session at 12:52 pm

F. Take action from Executive Session

1.

SEGRREN

Discussion and possible action regarding easement litigation ~ Paul Morris made motion to discuss
condemnation case and motion was seconded by Thomas Wright. The vote was unanimous.
Discussion and possible action regarding Project Clean Slate ~ no action taken.

Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freezer Burn — no action taken.

Discussion and possible action regarding Project Hydrate — no action taken.

Discussion and possible action regarding Project Freedom — no action taken.

Item D was moved to vote in open session for new law firm for PEDC, The Nichols Firm, lead attorney
Chris Nichols. Alan Herrington made motion and seconded by Paul Morris, with unanimous vote by
PEDC Board Members to 1) hire Nichols Law Firm for PEDC and 2) use Ron Stutes to close
condemnation case and use Chris Nichols for any work that may be involved after case is closed.

G. Adjourn — adjourned at 12:57 pm

PEDC Board President, Larry Weber Date Time

PEDC Administrative Assistant, Terry Johnson Date Time

Page 2 of 2



PALESTINE
Neygs 85

To: Palestine Economic Development Corp.
Tom Manskey, Director
Larry Weber, Board President
From: Jeff Sheridan
Through: Steve Groom
Date: May 2, 2017

Subject: Monthly Financial Summary for April 2017

This monthly financial update is an un-audited preliminary report for the 7 months ending April
30, 2017, or 58.33% of the year.

This Financial Report consists of the following pages:
¢ Balance Sheet
¢ Revenue & Expense Report (summary and detail pages)
e Check Register
¢ Sales Tax History

Fund Balance

As shown on the Balance sheet, at the end of April, total fund balance is $1,845,359, an
increase of $66,009 from last month's $1,779,350.

Revenues , )

Current Year-To-Date Revenues in total are at 47.57% of budget. Sales Tax revenue is at
45.91% of budget. Charges for Services are the same at 56.36% reflecting records of rent
collected from the Results Company. Other Income is at 47.23%. .

Expenditures
Current Year-To-Date Expenditures in total are at 30.05% ‘of budget. YTD Operations
expenditures are at 60.17% of the budget. All other expenditures remained unchanged.

504 N. Queen St. ¢ Palestine, TX 75801



5:02-2017 09:46 AM

CITY OF, PALESTINE

PAGE: 1

"BALANCE SHEET

OF:
215-ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP

~~~“~COUNTH

TITLE

RAPRIL 30TH, 2017

ASSbau

CURRZNT ASSETS

215-1-1004 PEDC ~ PROSPERITY BANK
215-1-1020 PEDC - PETTY CASH ACCT.
215-1-2011 YE SALES TAX ACCRUAL
215-1-2570 DUE FROM CITY OF PALESTIN(

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSE7TS

215-1-4010 BUILDINGS

215-1-4011 LAND - DEVELOPED
215-1-4012 LAND - UNDEVELOPER
215-1-4015 ALLOWANCE DEPRECIATION  {
215-1-4040 EQUIPMENT

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

. ———

CURRENT LIABILITIES

1,640,.559.03
150.00
170,673.73

97,742.79f

1,713,639.97

3,891,539.00
610,35¢.00 :
338,248.00

1,210,194.00)

. 85,364.00

3,715,311.00
5,428,950.57

215-2-5041 ACCRUED INTEREST 11,997.00
215-2-5042 ACCRUED PAYABLES { 1,284.56)
215-2-5050 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = EDC 1,282.00
215-2-5051 ACCRUED LIABILITIES 2,600.00
TOTAL CORRENT LIABILITIES 14,604.44

ACCRUED & LONG TERH LIAB
215-2-5542 2012A -~ BONDS PAYRBLE 735,000.00
x -5543 20128 - BONDS PAYABLE 2,345,000.00
5544 2016 - SOUTHSIDE BANK 468,907.50

TOTAL ACCRUED & LONG TERM LIA
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/EQUITY

AESERVED

215-3-6027 ENCOMBRANCE ACCOUNT t
215-3-6028 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE AC
215-3-6029 PRIOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCE ACC
215-3-6030 ‘RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES |
UNRESERVED

215-3-6001 FUND BALAKCE - EDC

TOTAL UNRESERVED
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY

TOTAL REVENUE

3,568,987.50

_3,593,591.9¢

6,533.71)
6,533.71
6,533.71

6,533.71)

1,723,860.50

1,723,860.50

1,723,660.50

589,035,75



5-02-2017 09:46 A CITY OF PALESTINE
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: " AFRIL 30TH, 2017
215-ECONQMIC DEVELOPHENT CORP

~“ " COUNTH TITLE

BAGE: 2

* sufAL EXPENDITURES 458,338.22
TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER} EXPENSES 121,498.53

TOTAL EQUITY & OVER/(UNDER)

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & OVER/ (UNDER}

5,428,950.57



5-02-2017 09:47 AM

CITY OF PALESTINE
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UMAUDITED)

PAGE: 1

AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2017
215-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP
FINANCIAL SIBMMARY t OF YEAR COMPLETED: 58.3)
(’ CURRENT cuﬁmsm CURRENT PRIOR YEAR TOTAL BUDGET 3% YTD
BUDGET PERIOD YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BALANCE ACTURL
REVENUL _SUIMRRY
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,723,861 1,723,860.50 2,540,916.32
" SALES TAX 1,038,962 0.00 477,036.52 586, 693.53 0.00 561,925,468 45.91
CHARGES EOR SERVICE 195,858 16,321.50 110,391.3% 0.00 0.00 85,466,561 56.36
OTHER AGENCIES 0 0.00 0.00 513,067.13 0.00 0.00 0.80
QTBER INCCME 5,100 339.16 2,408.84 2,987.12 £.00 2,691.16 47,23
TOTAL REVENUES 1,239,920 16,660.66 589,0836.75 1,102,747.78 0.00 §50,083.25 47.57
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
OPERATIONS 515,473 20,598.20 310,171.46 249,366.02 0.00 205,301.54 60.17
SPECIAL SERVICES 297,000 0.00 33,875.00 264, 327.00 0.00 263,125.00 11.41
COMMUNUTY DEV PROGRAM 210,000 0.00 50,300.00 77,653,78 0.00 159,700.00 23.95
FACADE PROGRAM 30,000 0.00 24,150.00 6,197.00 0.00 5,850.00 -80.50
DEBT 505,01f 0.00 49,841.76 521,773.86 0.00 455,876.66 9.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . 1,558,291 20,598.20 468,338,22 -1, 119,317.66 0.00 1,089,953.20 30.05
. A N - . N h .
REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 318,371} ( 3,937.54) 121,498.53 ( 16,569.88} 0.00 ( 439,869.95)
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,405,489 1,845,359.03 2,524,346.44




§-02-2017 09:47 AM

CITY OF PALESTINE
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UMAUDITED)

AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2017
215-ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP
% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 58.33
CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR TOTAL BUDGET % YTD
REV...WES BODGET PERIOD YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BALANCE ACTUAL
SALES TAX
4-1013 EDC SALES TAX 1,038,962 .00 477,036.52 586, 693.53 ¢.00 561,925.48 45.91
TOTAL SALES TAX 1,038,962 0.00 477,036.52 586, 693.53 0.00 561,925.48 45,91
CHARGES FOR SERVICE |
4-1705,002 RENT - RELIANCE GROUP o 0.00 16,321.50 0.00 0.00 16,321.50) 0.00
4 1705.004 RENT - RZSULTS CO 195,858 16,321.50 54.069.88 g.00 0.00 101,788.11 48.03
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 195,858 16,321.50 110,391.38 0.00 0.00 85,466.61 56.38
OTHER AGENCIES !
4-1802 CITY PORTION - GEMINI 0 0.00 0.00 *60, 000. 00 0.00 ©.00 0.00
4-18906 OTHER REVENUE 1] 0.00 0.00 453,067.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER AGENCIES 0 0.00 0.00 513,067.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCGME
4-1901 INTEREST REVENUE 5.100 339.16 2,408.84 2,9687.12 0.00 2,691.16 417.23
TOTAL OTHER INCCME 5,100 339.1¢ 2,400.84 2,987.12 0.00 2,691.16 47.23
TOTAL REVENUES 1,239,920 16,660.66 589,03&.75 1,102,747.78 0.00 650,083.25 47.57




5-02-2017 09:47 MM

215-ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP

CITY OF PALESTINE
REVENUE ¢ EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED}
AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2017

PAGE: 3

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 58.33
CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR IOTAL BUDGET % YTD
DEF/u. . MENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BALANCE, ACTUAL
OPERATIONS
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS '
5-110~2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500 43,82 567.66 3,132.22 0.00 2,932,34 16.22
5-110-2020 POSTAGE 2,500 0.00 65.15 1,066.88 0.00 2,434.85 2.61
TOTAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS €,000 43.82 §32.01 4,199.10 0.00 5,367.19 10.55
SERVICES . -
6-110-3020 AUDLTS, CONTRACTS, SFECIAL § 3,500 0.00 0.00 '3,375.60 ‘0. 00 3,500.00 0.00
5-110-3030 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES * 20,000 397.15 20,114.51 11,282.852 g.06 © 114.51) 100,57
5-116-3031 CONSULTANT SERVICES 12,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 6.00
5-116-3040 COMMUNICATIONS .. 7,500 . 471.01 10,130,46 4,079.02 0.00 2,530.46) 135.07
5-110-3050 UTILITIES ~ ELECTRIC 6,000 231.82 2,409.19 123.70 0.00 3,590.681 40.15
5-110-3051 UTILITIES ~ CITY' 5,000 255:62 4,237.93 0.00 0.00 ’ 762.07 84,76
5-110-3080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION 6,000 0.00 3,543.28 2,389.00 0.00 2,056.72 65.72
5-110-3082 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 20, 000 2,269.59 11,057.13 6,623.94 0.00 8,942.87 55.29
5-110-3112 PRINTING SERVICES 5,000 461.19 3,502.18 2,953.99 0.00 1,497.82 70.04
5-110~3151 HMARKETING - EYE 07, . [ 0.00 1,599,00 115.94 0.00 1,599.00) 0.00
5-110-3152 MARKETING - EYE 068 - 0 50.00 3,363.91 16,486.04 0.06 3,363.91) 0.00
§-110-3153 MARKETING - EYE 09 20, 353 0.00 21,995.27 10, 000.00 6.00 1,642.27) 108.07
5-110-31§7 MARFETING - FYE 13 14,202 7,385.00 8, 625.26 798.01 0.00 5,576.79 60,73
§-110-3155 MARKETING ~ FYE 15 27,668 3,360.00 3, 560.00 7,907.45 0.00 24,108.00 12,87
5-110-3160 MARRETING = FYE 16 35,000 0.00 2,750.00 Q.00 0.00 32,250.00 7.86
5-110-3210 FINANCIAL SERVICE CHARGES 250 0.00 0.00 0.00 600, 250.00 .. 0.00
$-110-3320 RENTAL OF REAL ESTATE 0 0.00 0.00 13,996.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-110-3330 CONTRACT SERVICES 251,000 6.00 178,511.85 89,707.27 0.00 72,4088.05 71.12
TOTAL SERVICE! 433,473 14,903.38 215,'799.07 169,838.46 © 0,00 -157, 673.93 63.63
. .
&ﬁ NCE & REFAIR
§-110-4010 BUSINESS PARK 70,000 5,636.00 20,670.07 73,561.13 0.00 49,321.93 29,54
5-110-4120 EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY 1,500 0.00 0.00 178.20 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 71,500 5,636.00 20, 678.07 73,739.33 0.00 50,821.93 28.92
SUNDRY
$-110-5160 MARKET ING . . 0 0.00 12,265.00 0.00 u.00 12,265.00) 0.00
5-110-5200 MEETING HEALS 2,500 15.00 796.51 1,569.13 0.00 1,703.49 31.86
5-110-5201 SMALL BUSINE3S FORUM 2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.a0
TOTAL SUNDRY 4,500 15.00 '13,061.51 1,589.13 0.00 8,561.51) 290.26
INTERFUND ACTIVITY
TOTAL OPERATIONS 515,473 20,598.20 310,171.46 249,366.02 0.00 205,301.54 60.17



5-02-2017 09:47 MM

215-ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP

CITY Of PALESTINE
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED)
: AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2017

PAGE: 4

% OF YEAR CCMPLETED: 58.33
‘,_1 CUPRENT CURRENT CURRENT BRIOR 'YEAR TOTAL BUDGET % YTD
DEPA...4ENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD YEAR TO ODATE  YEAR TO DATE  ENCUMBERED BALANCE ACTURL
SPECIAL SERVICES
P —
SUNDRY
5-111-5007  CARTMELL e - 0.00 - 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 ~  0.00
§-111-5011  BUSINESS RETENTION SEMINAI 25,000 0.00 5,200.00 4,350.00 0.00 18,800.00  20.80
5-111-5016  IMERASTRUCTURE ASSISTANCE 100,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000,080 0.00
5-111-5017  POTENTIAL PROJECTS SUPPORT 100,000 0.00 28,675.00 184, 977.00 6.00 71,325.00  20.68
5-131-5018  DOWNTOWN ASSESSMENT STUDY 72,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00 0.00
TOTAL SUNDRY 297,000 0.00 33,875.00 264,327.00 0.00 263,125.00  11.41
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES 297,000 0.00 33,875.00 264,327.00 0.00 263,125.00  11.61
COMMUNUTY DEV PROGRAM ’
OO
SUNDRY
5-112:5060  BUSINESS RETENTION/EAPANSI 15,000 0.00 0.00 10,877.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00
5-112-3062 . PARK TMPROVEMENTS - CITY 50,000 0.00 0.00 55, 600.00 0.00 50,000.00 .00
5-1125063 ° COM DEV GRANT-GENERAL PROG 50,000 0.00 . 40,300.00 11,176.78 0.00 9,700.00  80.60
5-112-5064  ASEESTOS ABATEMENT GRANT 50,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
5-112-5065  BAT & PIGEON ABATEMENT GRA 25,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
5-112-5066  COMMUNUTY EVENTS 0 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 { 10,000,00) __ 0.00
TOTAL SUNDRY 210,000 0.00 50,300.00 77, 653.78 6.00 159,700.00  23.95
TOTAL COMMUNUTY DEV PROGRAM 210,000 0.00 50,300.00 17,653.78 0.00 159,700.00  23.95
FAC* SROGRAM
SUNDRY
5-113-5086  FACADE GT-GENERAL PROGRAM 30,000 0.00 24,150.00 6,197.00 0.00 5,850.00 _ 80.50
TOTAL SUNDRY 30,000 0.00 24,150.00 6,197.00 0.00 5,850,00  86.50
TOTAL FACADE PROGRAM 30,000 0.0 24,150.00 5,197.00 0.00 5,850.00  80.50
DEBT
SUNDRY
5-114-5140  PRINCIPAL 2012A-BUSINESS P 165,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,000.00 0.00
5-114-5141  INTEREST 2012A-BUSINESS P 9,825 - 0.00 0.0 6,205.72 0.00 5,624.58 0,00
5-114-5142  PRINCIPAL 2012B-CABGENIN 195,000 0.00 36,012.50 0.00 0.00 158,987.50  18.47
5-114-5143  INTEREST 2012B-CABGEMIN 73,025 0.00 4,845.00 19,120.62 0.00 68,180.34 6.63
5-114-5144  PRINCIPAL 2016-WILLOW CREE 45,000 0.00 0.00 476, 943.52 0.00 45,000.00 0.00
5-114-5i{45  INTEREST 2016-WILLOW CREE 17,989 0.00 8,984.26 0.00 0.00 8,984.24 _ 50.00
TOTAL SUNDRY 505,818 0.00 49,041.76 521,773.86 0.00 455,976.66 9.85



5-02-2017 09:47 AY

215-ECCHOMIC DEVELOPMENT COPP

CITY OF PALESTINE
REVENUS & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2017

€ OF YERR COMPLETED: 58.33

CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR TOTAL BUDGET ¥ YTD

DEr._..MENTAL EXPERDITURES BUDGET PERIOD YEAR TO DATE YERR 70 DATE ENCUMBERED BALANCE ACTUAL

TOTAL DEBT 505,818 0.00 49,841.76 521,773.86 0.00 455,976.56 5.85
DEBT
e
SUNDRY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . 1,558,291 20,558.20 468,330.22 1,119,317.66 0.00 1,089,953,20 36.05
REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EY.PENDITURES { 318,371 ¢ 3,937.59) 121,498.53 { 16,559.88) 0.00 ¢ 339.869.95)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
215-3-8001 FUND BALANCE ~ EDC
NET BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

1,723,860.50
1,723,860.50

2,540,916.32
2,540, 516.32

1,723,861
1,723,861

1,405,489 2,524,346.44

wocEnTaa===

1,845,359.03




5/02/2017 8:52 AM

CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER PAGE: 1
COMPANY: 215 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP C CHECK DATE: 4/01/2017 THRU 4/30/2017
ACCOUNT: 1-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY BANK CLEAR DATE: 0/00/0000 THRO 99/95/9995
TYPE: all STATEMENT: 0/00/0000 THRO 99/99/9599
STATOS: Al VOIDED DATE: 0/00/0000 THRO 89/99/9995
FOLIo:  AlL AMOUNT: 0.00 THRU 999, 893, 959.99
(‘ CHECK MBMBER: 000000 THRU 959395
ALCOUNT © -~DATE-- --TYPE-~ MIMBER ---=—----DESCRIPTION----====== ~—--AMOUNT---  STATUS FOLIO CLEAR DATE
CHECK: - -
1-1004 4/06/2017 CHECK 002565 ADAH ARMSTRONG VOIDED 2,652.00CR VOIDED A 4/06/2017
1-1004 4/06/2017 CHECK 002986 CITY OF PALESTINE 255.62CR POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/06/2017 CHECK 007887 CONWAY DATA, INC. 3,300.00CR OUTSTMD A 0/00/0000
1-1004° 4/06/2017 CHECK 002988 PALESTINE AREA CHAMBER OF COMM 30.00CR POSTED A 4/30/201?
1-1004 4/06/2017 CHECK 002963 XEROX CORPORATION 461.19CR POSTED A  4/30/2017
1-1004 4/07/2017 CHECK 002990 ADAM ARMSTRONG . 2,632.00CR POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/12/2017 CHECK 002951 CARTMELL FOUNDATION INC. 15.00CR  POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/12/2017 CHECK 002992 POTIER MINTON, A PROFESSIGNAL 397.15CR  POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/12/2017 CHECK 002993 JEFFREY HUTTON 230.00CR  POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/12/2017 CHECK 002994 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL CO LP 112J00CR  POSTED A  4/30/2017
1-1004 4/12/2017 CHECK 002995 TERRY JOHNSON ~ TRAVEL 99.00CR OUTSTND A  0/00/0000
1-1004 4/20/2017 CHECK 002966 EMBARQ COMMUNICATIONS 477.01CR  OUTSTHD A  0/00/D0OC
1-1004 4/20/2017 CHECK 002987 KIWANIS CLUB OF PALESTINE 50.00CR POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/20/2017 CHECK 002998 SPARKLETTS AND SIERRA SPRINGS 43,82CR POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 "4/20/2017 CHECK (002999 TEXAS DEPARTHENT OF AGRICULTUR 5,000.00CR OGTSTHD A  0/00/0000
1-1004 4/20/2017 CHECK 003000 TXU ENERGY 202.60CR  POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003001 ADAM ARMSTRONG 2,662.00CR OUTSTND A  0/00/0000
1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003002 AMBIT ENERGY 35.22CR  OUTSTND A 0/00/0000
1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003003 CORMETT PUBLISHING CO., INC. 2,000.00CR QUISTND A  0/00/0000
© 1-1004 4/28/2017 CHECK 003004 THGMAS E. MANSKEY '360.5CR POSTED A 4/30/2017
1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003005 PALESTINE AREA CHAMBER OF COMM 30.00CR OUTSTHD A 0/00/00Q0
- 1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003006 ROBERT A. SCHNEEMAN 393.00CR OUISTND A  0/00/0000
1-1004 4/26/2017 CHECK 003007 THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHGMA 1,610.00CR  OUTSTND A 0/00/0000
DEPOSIT: S SO BHRSOS.YLA- B
1-1004 4/05/2017 DEPOSIT 040517 RESULTS CO RENT 4/17 CK#17131 16,321.50 POSTED G 4/30/2017
INTEREST: me e e e o e
( 004 4/30/2017 INTEREST 043017 PEDC INTEREST 4/17 339.16 POSTED G 4/30/2017
MISCELLANEGUS: S - -
1-1004 4/06/2017 MISC. 002985 RDAM ARMSTRONG VOIDED 2,652.00  VOIDED A 4/06/2017
TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1004 CHECK - TOTAL: 23,250.20CR
DEPOSIT TOTAL: 16,321.50
INTEREST TOTAL: 339.16
MISCELLANEOUS  TOTAL: 2,652.00
SERVICE CHARGE TOTAL; 0.00
EFT TOTAL: 0.00
BANK-DRAFT TOTAL: 0.00



5/02/2017 9:52 AH CHECK RECQNCILIATION REGISTER PAGE ! 2

CCMPANY: 215 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP CHECK DATE: .4/01/2017 THRU 473072017
ACCOUNT: 3-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY BANK CLEAR DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 93/99/9998
TYPE: All STATEMENT: 0/00/0000 THRU 95/99/9399
STATUS: All VOIDED DAIE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/5998
FOLIO: All AHOUNT @ 0.00 THRU 999,999, 999.99
CHECK NUMBER: 000000 THRU 999939
~.COUNT . =~DATE== «-TYPE-- NIMBER <=--- ~—-—DESCRIPTION-===v==--= - ~~AMOUNT-=-= STATUS FOLIO CLEAR OATE
TOTALS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP CHECK TOTAL: 23,250.20CR

DEPOSIT TOTAL: 16,321.50

INTEREST TOTAL: 339.1%

MISCELLANEOUS  TOTAL: 2,652.00

SERVICE CHARGE TOTAL: ¢.00

EET TOTAL: 0.00

BANK-DRAFT TQTAL: 0.00



s/02/17

9:44 AY BANK RECONCILIATION FAGE :
PERTOD: 4/01/2017 - 4/30/2017

ACCOUNT: 215-1-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY BANK

e

RECuGWILIATION SUNeARY
BEGINNING STATEMENT BALANCE: 1,595,813.47 GL ACCOUNT BALANCE: 1,640,559.03
DEPOSITS: + 86, 606.91 OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS: - 0.00
WITHDRAWALS: + 26,053,12CR OUTSTANDING CHECKS: - 15,600.23CR
ADJUSTMENTS : + 0.00 ADJUSTHENTS: + 0.00
ENDING STATEMENT BALANCE: 1,656,367.26 ADJUSTED GL ACCOUNT EBRLANTE: 1,656,367.26

STATEMENT BALANCE:
BARK DIFFERENCE:
G/L DIFFERENCE:

1,656,367.26
0.00
0.00

CLEARED DEPOSITS:
4/05/2017 040517
TOTAL CLEARED DEPOSITS:

CLEARED CHECKS:

3/23/2017

3/29/2017

3/29/2017

3/29/2017

1/06/2017

4/06/2017

4/06/2017

4/07/2017

4/12/2011

4/12/2017

4/12/2017

4/12/2017

' 4/20/2017
{ 4/20/2017
4/20/2017

. 472672017

TOTAL CLEARED CHECKS:

002976
002902
002983
002984
002996
002988
002989
002990
002991
002952
002993
002994
002997
002998
003000
8030p4¢

CLEARED OTHER:
3/10/2017
4/30/2017
TOTAL CLEARED OTHER:

Q21315
043017

RESULTS CO RENT 4/17 CR#17131

EMBARQ COMMUNICATIONS

CITY OF PALESTINE

ADVANCED SYSTEMS & ALARM SERVI .
TXU ENERGY -

CITY OF PALESTINE

PALESTINE AREA CHAMBER OF COMM
XEROX CORPORATION

ADAM ARMSTRONG

CARTMELL FOUNDATION INC.
POTTER MINTON, A PROFESSIONAL
JEFFREY HUTTON

TERMINIX INTERWATIONAL CO LP
KIWANIS CLUB OF PALESTINZ
SBARKLETTS AND SIERRA SPRINGS
TXU ENERGY

THOMAS E. MHANSKEY

SALES AND USE TAX FEB 2015
PEDC INTEREST 4/17

16,321.50
16,321.50

905.09CR
20,316,25CR
24.95CR
16.86CR
255.62CR
30.00CR
461.19CR
2,632.00CR
15.00CR
397.15CR
230.00CR
112.00CR
50.00CR
43.82CR
202.60CR
360.59CR
26,053.12CR

69,946.25
339.16
710,205.41



5/02/17 9:44 AM

ACCOUNT: 215-1-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY BANK

P

BANK RECONCILIATION

PERIOD: 4/01/2017 - 4/30/2017

PAGE:

2

el



5/02/17 9:44 AM

BARK RECONCILIATION PAGE:
PERIOD: 4/01/2017 - 4/3072017
ACCOUNT: 215-1-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY BANK
OUTSTANDING DEFOSITS:
No Itens.
OUTSTANDING CHECKS:
4/06/2017 002987 CONWAY DATA, INC. 3,300.00CR
4/12/2017 002935 TERRY JOHNSON - TRAVEL 99.00CR
§/20/2017 002996 EMBARQ COMMUNICATIONS 477,01CR
4/20/2017 002593 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF ‘AGRICULTUR - s, 000. 00CR
4/26/2017 003001 ADAM ARMSTRONG 2, 662.00CR
4/26/2017. 003002 AMBIT ENERGY 35.22CR
4/26/2017 003003 CORNETT PUBLISHING CO., INC. 2,000.00CR
4/26/2017 003005 PALESTINE AREA CHAMBER OF COMM 30.00CR
4/26/2017 003006 ROBERT A. SCHNEEMAN 395.00CR
. 4/26/2017 003007 THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHCMA 1,810:00CR
TOTAL QUTSTANDING CHECKS: ' 15, B08.23CR

OUTSTANDING OTHER:
No Itens.

eessesmurnRCI=<



5/02/17 9:44 AM BANK RECONCILIATION PAGE:
PERIOD: 4/01/2017 - 4/30/2017
RCCOUNT: 215-1-1004 PEDC - PROSFERITY BANK

P

X
VOIDED CHECKS:
4/08/2017 002985 ADAM ARMSTRONG VOIDED 2,652.00CR VDIDED 4/06/2017
TOTAL VOIDED CHECKS: 2,652.00CR

mamsaswEsraceioT



5/02/17 9:44 M BANK RECONCILIATIOR PAGE

PERIOD: 4/01/2017-- 4/30/2017

ACCOUNT: 215-1-1004 BEDC - PROSPERITY BANK

o~

_.(

ADJUSTMENTS :
Nc Items.



5/02/17 9:44 AH

ACCOUNT: 215-1-1004 PEDC - PROSPERITY RANK

o

BANK RECONCILIATION

PERIOD: 4/01/2017 - 4/30/2017

PAGE:

-

TOTAL ERRORS: 0

** END OF REPORT *<

ERROR LISTING



POy .
. 3 PROSPERITY BANK

L
Statement Date 4/30/2017
Account No 215009822
PALESTINE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Page 1 of 3
100 WILLOW CREEK PARKWAY SUITE A
PALESTINE TX 75801

6876

STATEMENT, SUMMARY. * Public Fund Contractual Ckg w Int Account No 215009822

04701/2017 Beginning Balance $1,595,813.47
3 Deposits/Other Credits + $86,606.91

16 Checks/Other Debits . - $26,053.12

04/30/2017  Ending Balance 30 Days in Statement Period $1,656,367.26
Total Enclosures 17

DEPOSITS/DTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
04/05/2017  Internet Trf Deposit 1B TR FROM ACCT *3686 TRSF MARCH SALES TAX $69,946.25
04/05/2017 Deposit $16,321.50
04/30/2017  Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account ’ $339.16

é Check Number Date Amount Check Number Date Amount  Check Number Date Amount
2976 04-06 $905.09 2989 04-17 $461.19 2997¢ 04-26 $50.00
2982* 04-05 $20,316.25 . 2990 04-26 $2,632.00 2998 04-27 $43.82
2983 04-21 $24.95 29N 04-26 $15.00 3000‘ 04-24 $202.60
. 2984 -04-10 $16.86 2992 ‘04-25 $397.15 3004* 04-27 $360.59
— 2986* 04-12 $255.62 2993 04-25 $230.00
=—"' 2988* 04-25 $30.00 2994 04-26 $112.00
—
—
1y E—
?':-___ Date - Balance Date Balance Date Balance
§== 04-01 $1,595,813.47 04-12 $1,660,587.40 04-25 $1 ,659.241 .51
2 om— 04-05 $1,661,764.97 04-17 $1,660,126.21 04-26 §1,656,432.51
S (4-06 $1,660,859.88 04-21 $1,660,101.26 04-27 $1,656,028.10
—__—: 04-10 81, §60,843.02 04-24 $1,659,898.66 04-30 $1,656,367.26
= .
—
S—
*+ Below fs an itemization of the Earnings paid this period. **
Interest Paid This Period $339.16 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25%
Interest Paid YTD $1,368.80 Days in Earnings Period 30
MEMBER FDIC E‘: pr NYSE Symbol “PB"

Lkosk



——

PALESTINE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Account No 215009822
Page 2 of 3
=
1 J ‘P;l:g:o Economlc Depwlopmn opoc .nn p——
} B e .
" -’5&; m 0312302008 geevsan 453.09
sonme . N .
PAT oo UINE ECAORED FIVE & 03/100 DCELARS ——
. . = bl 5 DOARG CIMIMITATION °* y /y
s - lp32lsp Lo o ”
L . [y 2 -
KIA3122655C 23500981 354 ¥0O2R76F 3i31220557 #150008 22
4/5/2017 $16,321.50 4/6/2017 2976 $905.09
(= = = H T B P - e 1 g
: B nocnon o T B . 002982 ; oL by it Ay 002983 1-
: Palesting, T 76501 e - ‘ Palestne, Vs 18801 - i
' ﬂs-rﬁp::m LRULILL LU e LA H 215 -PEDC . €1/3873001 sevssecetiliy
! D H - Vawan
M? - TUETY THCOSAUX THAKE MOYDRED STITEKE & 75/100 DOLLARS —— ;uv-—nnnrmu!allumw—-—
|
b 7% CITY OF PALLSTIAL #° § nn ¢ ADVANCED SYSTEX3 & ALAIN SEA7ICKES *° 7
oy 184 6. Qezan STABRT ¢ pmen v sea 33
- PARERCIPE. ¥E THO#1-2023 ,:-\ : o saLEeTINE, T8 VISOF L '
o e o i e Sugs ° J
#0029B2F £1130Z2LSSC wIiE0OEDP ~D0?2983¢ R113122055 # 2150098 2°
4/5/2017 12982 $‘20.,316.25 4/21/2017 2983 §24.85
Teon - = f o
e o sk MopmeEappation 002984 ; AL E"".‘-’.?W'" P 002986
mm' s o ancrat i Entesfoe, TTER1 ] Ascaart
S e VT U Dt i it O e T
#Ar ' SIRICED & B6/100 DOLLARS ——— /% lm.--—ﬂommnmrxv:t'clawuum-—-
- o rateaveeE, 73 MESICLTD PN
. . . -
& .y ® 8
r00298k" 03331226358 vEISO0%RRLr *DO2AB6T 3131228558 »IIS00RB 2P
4/10/2017 2584 $16.86 4/12/2017 2986 §255.62
LEomee ' 002988 mmc.-;omv:s:nu : :_ﬂ.?‘m 002985W
. Pl 2
P ___,‘:3::': il O
m,—-—.-mmsuﬁmunllwnw——
g 5w
L] B8, PO VIO
o T BALIAL, X THITReLAND P
& N -~ Kol
»0029887 CLA3IZ26S5T rUiSOOMRE, PO0?29A9% £313822688¢ #2050098 82r 4000004349/
4/25/2017 2988 $30.00 4/17/2017 2989 $461.19
F ﬁ
Palastine Econorme Dapavionma S e o 002990 , Paleating E“"“"""“'”““‘"’m’r" 002991
Palestice, T 76901 e soon focg m
bty wersrsaen anneen diTeed h1aintied O T I
¥ ku —— PIPITXN ¢ 03/208 COLLARS —
Tenm s GameELL SOCDATION I, *° é%
L] 3310 @ REAARE 42
o renartrrs. vs 18N4E o~
l Nt
[} ) :
FO02991¢ 121331226500 P2ISOOABE M
4/26/2017 2990 §2,632.00 4/26/2017 2991 $15.00
002992 002993

218 - PEDG vl PO T ;f:' PEDC N senisraon .......,:,T:
——Tm e e s . s
PR ——— TEARZ SOVOALD MIFRTY SETDM § 15/100 DOLLARS —— PSY ave TRO EUFORED THINTY & 03/100 DRIAR ——
NG +0 POTTER CIWTGH, X PASTESSICMAL COSMAMATIOR o~ WK | v sErrker KOTTCY o
Ll 11r U, cresest [ty 4dn TEO RE)L EITATE 4asey
o #8239 sae P o “ss 0 BE ANT 10 Py
veran, e 13943 \&3 = ALSITIRE, TX M98 \ﬁ'_-’
] [
P00 2513122655 #5009 22 i €00 993¢ G1131220558 #50098 1
4/25/2017 2992 $397.15 4/25/2017 2993 $230.00



0000

09,8900 : Z8PZ00

HE

JU R

PALESTINE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Account No 215009822
Page 3 of 3
-
@ RS b DepmviopmegtLapeiton 07004 @ e T oozsﬂ
Palesiine, T
g%m -+ ST n---::'l-:“‘v::' m'z”"'" berRbriang  pessescein .u
PAY  —eee XL KOWORED TUSLYE & 00380 DOLLAF) -— Y —— FIFTY C 00180 MLIAAS ooee
T e s = nmmIRRITE %:
= ® . &5 s
fOOMGNE E1IL22L55C FIL50098227 /00000 } 4 200/ r00279Y” ﬂ:‘!l'lﬁ!s‘ r2i500%8227
4/26/2017 2994 $112.00 4/26/2017 2997 $50.00
—
@ [y, ieaine Exonomic 07 mmmm“?g‘""“ 002998 @ Palesting Economic Depeviopmortierpacition 003000
mh.fl thm
e o g awcanet
n’ ?EDC sa23823000 “";"'l ”"” “‘ m sesBNIINIY "";"I‘l.‘l -
PEY e FORTY JYALE ¢ 02/100 DOLLARS owee NY e VD JERED TW) § /100 DOLLARS ~—
O v SPARICETTY AJD SIZRAA SPAIRJS *¢ e . T m Ll m
-] e BOT 18379 - Y e 948 8084)
”» BOLLAS Tz YSEIE-NMTY 6 44 o BALLIS, TH 'lll.-'l.l 3
[.]

a a
eDD 2998 X133 522R55C #21500U P

PpO3000" C3X31225554 #215000827

PAT eer TIGTE BWDMD SINTY & !llb“

ORI, @\ﬁl&ﬂ’% %

4/2_7/2017 2908 $43.82
r'n.!nﬂne Eeonomic Depcvlnpmnnggg.aﬁon 003004
pR oo o
218 PEDC [ITETH LI geeente

00300 ‘ll!lﬂiﬁsn VIISDD!IH'

4/721/2017 3004 $360.59

4/24/2017 3000

$202.60



WT'TL _ 800'88 86E'8L
L086L 9z1'80T 6I8'7L 04218 | 268'56
TIE'TL T96'EL 1 ¥12'16 615'66 |
BZ0°TL 799'68 -€10Z B
3 STS‘L ZEL'T6
o T ) _
"
2 :
| : w {
B 8 .
i I | 1L
[ :
[ i
) X B
4
w : I
— 1t '.«m o -
i ™
; i y
W..
_.ma B i 3
]
e ; 4
,m /i
¥ 000°00TS
- 19)|0dwo) 33e3S Jad Xey 52]BS A|YIUOR 4O UOIEIO(IY 9/T 1
4
d107) Juswdojanac J1WouU0d] aulisaied 000°0CTS







